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Qetober 7, 1941

Prenklin N, Chesley, Losulre
4T Congeens dtreet
Fortlend, iluine

Dosy h‘{-"ﬂthﬁr . mw’ilﬂy‘

_ Your letter «f tente:boyr 19ih, wddregsed to
venrra Ve Leatbettor, Con daciomer of Inatitutioned
Cervice, relative to Lyl V. Uocdwinis rolesgs by
parole oy uardon fran the State Jrisom, was recelved
ia iz office un Ootobuy fth,

| ifter s somevhat curefal fgvestigstion of
the matter, it sewms to me ¢hat eetlon 315 of Chepe
ter 1, P. L. 1933 wonld not cuihorize Lhe 2ttorney
Generslts Departuent bto send 2 physiclan o a . tate
hospital to mue such wn exaxinsblon. It is possible
gt undor the provicicns of Bechion 420 of »sald
Chupter 1, the Guvernor wlsht appolnt romeone to
neke the exealnation. '

Vory truly yours,

genford L. Togg
Deputy “ttoerney Cener:l

Wi H



